

SUSHEELA GIRI _ TUTOR /ARTIST PROFILE _

Susheela Giri, a freelance Artist with Masters Degree in Fine Arts and over 25 years of experience. Participating and exhibiting Water Colour/Oil Paintings, Pencil & charcoal Sketches in various exhibitions. A qualified Visual Arts teacher, graduated from Australian Catholic University and accredited to the Parramatta Diocese. Have worked in Catholic Schools in Granville and Merrylands teaching Visual Arts.

SUSHEELA GIRI

ARTIST /TEACHER

91, HAWKESBURY ROAD

WESTMEAD, NSW 2145

0406090263

Email: susheelagiri@yahoo.com

Since 2016 I have started participating in Exhibition and Competitions. I have won a few awards they are listed below:

EDUCATION:

2021_ DIPLOMA OF BUILDING DESIGN - TAFE GRANVILLE , SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA

2007_ GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN EDUCATION - ACU, SYDNEY AUSTRALIA -

2001 – CERTIFICATE IV IN INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA - TAFE HORNSBY, SYDNEY, AUSTRALIA

1992-1993 - MA (MASTER OF ARTS) GOV COLLEGE OF ARTS - CHENNAI INDIA

1982-1988 - BFA (BACHELOR IN FINE ARTS) GOV COLLEGE OF ARTS - CHENNAI INDIA

BEST IN SHOW	BANKSTOWN ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2017
WINNER	BANKSTOWN ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2017
WINNER	BANKSTOWN ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2018
WINNER	ORANGE BLOSSOM ART AWARDS, CASTLE HILL	2019
FIRST PRIZE	PARRAMATTA FOUNDATION WEEK ART AWARDS	2018
2ND PRIZE	FAIRFIELD ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2021
3RD PRIZE	COMBINED ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2021
MAIN AWARD FINALIST	OBI ART PRICE -MALENY QUEENSLAND	2017
VERY HIGHLY COMMENDED	DRUMMOYNE ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2018
HIGHLY COMMENDED	PARRAMATTA OPEN ARTS AWARDS _	2016
HIGHLY COMMENDED”	BANKSTOWN ANNUAL ART AWARDS -	2017
HIGHLY COMMENDED”	BANKSTOWN ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2018
HIGHLY COMMENDED”	BANKSTOWN 61ST ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2019
HIGHLY COMMENDED	BANKSTOWN 61ST ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2019
HIGHLY COMMENDED”	DRUMMOYNE MEMBERS ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2019
HIGHLY COMMENDED”	RYDE ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2019
COMMENDED	DRUMMOYNE ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2018
COMMENDED	BANKSTOWN ANNUAL ART AWARDS	2018
COMMENDED	DRUMMOYNE ANNUAL OPEN ART AWARDS	2019
FINALIST	ART OF SYDNEY AWARDS	2017
FINALIST	BLACKTOWN CITY ART PRIZE	2017

EXHIBITIONS

2016 WINSTON HILL GROUP EXHIBITION
2016 PARRAMATTA OPEN ARTS EXHIBITION
2017 OATLEY ARDENCY EXHIBITION
2017 WINSTON HILL GROUP EXHIBITION
2017 SYDNEY ROYAL ARTS & CRAFTS EXHIBITION
2017 PARRAMATTA FOUNDATION DAY OPEN ARTS AWARDS / EXHIBITION
2017 FAIRFIELD ART PRIZE
2018 SUMMER ART EXHIBITION “THE AUSTRALIAN”
2018 DAS ANNUAL ART EXHIBITION
2018 BAS OPEN ART EXHIBITION
2018 BAS ANNUAL ART EXHIBITION
2018 PARRAMATTA FOUNDATION WEEK AWARDS
2019 APRIL DRUMMOYNE ANNUAL OPEN ART EXHIBITION
2019 BANKSTOWN ANNUAL ART EXHIBITION
2019 ORANGE BLOSSOM ART FESTIVAL CASTLE HILL
2019 DRUMMOYNE ANNUAL ART EXHIBITION FOR MEMBERS
2019 PARRAMATTA FOUNDATION DAY ART EXHIBITION
2019 RYDE ANNUAL ART EXHIBITION
2021 PARRAMATTA FOUNDATION WEEK AWARDS
2021 FAIRFIELD ANNUAL ART AWARDS _ ONLINE
2021 COMBINED ANNUAL ART AWARDS _ ONLINE

EXPERIENCE

.2007 - 2008 **CERDON COLLEGE**, MERRYLANDS — *TEACHER VISUAL ARTS*
2008 - 2014 **VCOD**, SURRY HILLS — *ACADEMIC MANAGER*
2008 **KENT INSTITUTE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGIES** , GEORGE STREET
— *TRAINER WEB DESIGN*
**SINCE 2014 _ ENTREPRENEUR FOR AN ART SCHOOL “WESTMEAD ART
WORLD”**

SKILLS

*FINE ARTIST, WATER COLORIST, PORTRAIT ARTIST, VISUAL ARTIST, ART TUTOR,
GRAPHIC DESIGNER COMPETENT IN ADOBE PHOTOSHOP CSS, ADOBE
ILLUSTRATOR CSS, ADOBE INDESIGN AND 3D MAYA, REVIT24, AUTOCAD.*
